2059179649-44505-18933-179-38
From: Barbara W wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:34:21
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: 3:00 congressional call on wednesday

Barbara w. wainman

Director

office of Communications and Outreach
US Geological Survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750

————— Forwarded by Barbara W wainman/D0O/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:34 PM

From: Tim West <twest@usgs.gov>

To: Kathleen K Gohn <kgohn@usgs.gov>

Cc: Barbara w wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>
Date: 08/13/2010 11:40 AMm
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Subject: Fwd: 3:00 congressional call on wednesday

Kathleen: Please handle

Tim west | USGS | 703-342-9046

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Urban, Heather" <Heather_uUrban@ios.doi.gov>

Date: August 13, 2010 8:07:32 AM PDT

To: "west, Timothy 1" <twest@usgs.gov>, "Gohn, Kathleen K" <
kgohn@usgs.gov>

Cc: "Mansour, Christopher"” <Christopher_Mansour@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: 3:00 congressional call on wednesday

Hi

on Wednesday, there will be a congressional call with a presentation

on the oil budget. NOAA is going to present, but wanted someone from
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USGS to be on the call as well to help answer questions. Can you

help us find someone for the call?

Thanks,

Heather

Heather Urban

Deputy Director of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

Department of the Interior

202-208-6174
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